January 28,

Bureau of Land Management
P. 0. Box 1854

Roswell, NM 88201

ATTN:

Mr. Peter Chester

Dear Mr. Chester:

RE:

1985

APPROVAL TO FLARE CASINGHEAD GAS
South Tomahawk Federal #3
Unit I: 1980' FSL & 660" FEL/
Chaves County, New Mexico

BIM Lease No. NM 0347394

6% ~32

We would like to request approval to "Flare Casinghead Gas" on the above referenced
well for an indefinite period of time,

The gas being produced from the well is too small to measure; consequently, there
is no market or way to justify saving a few MCF of gas per day.

If this request meets with your approval, please let us know.
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BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
ROSWELL RESOURCE AREA
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Sincerely,
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